
Notice of Meeting 
Polk City | Planning and Zoning Commission (P&Z) 

************************** 
February 19, 2024 | 6:00 pm 

City Hall | Council Chambers 
Public Meeting participation in person or via phone 

Call in #515-726-3598 Participant Code 535355 
Public Members can provide comments directly to support@polkcityia.gov 

*any comments received before the time of the meeting will be made a part of the minutes 
Broadcast live and playback will be available at https://www.youtube.com/c/polkcityiagovchannel  

*************************** 
Tentative Meeting Agenda 

 
Deanna Triplett | Chair 
Justin Vogel | Vice Chair 

  P&Z Commission Members: Ron Hankins | Krista Bowersox | Doug Ohlfest | Amber Pringnitz | Doug Sires 
 
 

1. Call to Order 
 

2. Roll Call 
 

3. Approval of Agenda 
 

4. Approval of P&Z Commission Meeting minutes for January 18, 2024 
 

5. Parker Townhomes II Plat of Survey and Record of Lot Tie Agreement 
a) Developer Report 
b) City Engineer Report 
c) Public Comment 
d) Recommendation to Council to approve Site Plan Amendment for Home State Bank 

 
6. On with Life Site Amended Site Plan and Plat of Survey 

a) Developer Report 
b) City Engineer Report 
c) Public Comment 
d) Recommendation to Council to approve Site Plan Amendment for Home State Bank 

 
7. Clean-up Rezoning Petitions 

a) City Engineer Report 
b) Public Comment 
c) Recommendation to Council 

i. 516 N 3rd Street from GF-1 to R-1 
ii. Portions of five (5) lots along Hillcrest Drive (405, 409, 413, 417, and 421) and 

portion of one (1) lot at 1201 W Washington from GF-1 to R-1 
iii. 106 S. 3rd Street from C-1 to C-TS 
iv. City Parking Lot from C-1 to GF-1 
v. 1500 & 1600 W Broadway from C-2 to GF-1 

 

mailto:support@polkcityia.gov
https://www.youtube.com/c/polkcityiagovchannel


8. Discuss modifications of the R-2A zoning district to ensure inclusion of patio homes 
 

9. Discussion of P&Z future meeting dates 
 

10. Reports & Particulars 
 Council Liaison, City Manager, Staff, and/or Commission 

 
11. Adjourn until March 18, 2024 



 
 

Attest: 
 
_________________________________ 
Jenny Coffin - City Clerk 

MEETING MINUTES 
The City of Polk City 

Planning and Zoning Commission 
6:00 p.m., Monday, January 18, 2024 

Polk City, Planning and Zoning Commission (P&Z) held a meeting at 6:00 p.m., on January 18, 2024 in City Hall Council Chambers. 
The agenda was posted at the City Hall office as required by law.  
These tentative minutes reflect all action taken at the meeting. 

 
1. Call to Order | Vice Chair Vogel called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

 
2. Roll Call | Hankins (via Zoom), Bowersox, Vogel (via Zoom), Pringnitz, Sires (via Zoom) | In attendance  

Ohlfest, Tripplet | Absent 
 

3. Approval of Agenda 
MOTION:  A motion was made by Bowersox and seconded by Pringnitz to approve the agenda. 
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 
4. Approval of Meeting Minutes 

MOTION:  A motion was made by Pringnitz and seconded by Bowersox to Vogel P&Z Commission Meeting Minutes for 
November 20, 2023. 
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 

5. Home State Bank Site Plan Amendment 
a) Trent Smith, McClure Engineering provided an apology for the removal of trees, and a report on what happened and 

why and what HSB proposes to remedy the situation. 
b) Travis Thornburgh, City Engineer provided a report regarding the removal of the hazardous trees and the discussion 

with the hired arborist to identify a solution based on the city code.  
c) Public Comments were made by the following: 

i. Scott Borwig, 116 Hickory Way 
ii. Ben Jensen, J Corp Design 

iii. Dawn Borwig, 116 Hickory Way 
iv. Eric Hockenberry, Home State Bank Market President 

d) Commission discussed with staff and the developer 
MOTION: A motion was made by Bowersox and seconded by Sires to recommend City Council approve the Site 
Plan Amendment for Home State Bank subject to the developer entering into an agreement for maintenance of the 
tree plantings and improvements 
YES: Sires, Pringnitz, Hankins, Bowersox 
ABSTAIN: Vogel 
MOTION CARRIED  

 
6. Reports & Particulars  

• Council Member Vogel reported it is budget season and the Council will be holding a budget work session soon.  
She announced the Council’s decision to request proposals for the development of 3rd and Davis property to find an 
interested party that has a proposal that is a good fit for the area and a benefit to the community.   
 

5. Adjournment   
MOTION: A motion was made by Bowersox and seconded by Pringnitz to adjourn at 5:36 p.m. 
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
Next Meeting Date – Monday February 19, 2024 



SITE PLAN AND PLAT OF SURVEY REVIEW

Date: February 14, 2024 Prepared by: Travis Thornburgh, P.E.
Kathleen Connor

Project: Parker Townhomes II Plat of Survey Project No.: 123.1448.01

GENERAL INFORMATION:

BACKGROUND: 
In April 2015, the City Council approved an Amended PUD Master Plan/Site Plan for Parker 
Townhomes II on the subject parcel that is being split by this Plat of Survey. This amended PUD 
Master Plan included the construction of six (6) multi-family homes on the southern portion of the 
parcel.
The portion of the parcel that is being proposed to be split as Parcel 2023-165 was shown in the 
amended PUD Master Plan as a protected segment of land, with no development proposed for this 
portion of the lot. A 20’ wide Buffer Easement was required on Parker Townhomes to provide 
screening to benefit the existing residences on Phillips Street. This buffer does not extend west of 
1204 Phillips Street so there is no buffer south of this new unbuildable parcel.
City Staff understands that the purpose of this Plat of Survey is to create a new, unbuildable parcel 
that the current property owner will then transfer to the adjacent property owners, Diane and Larry 
Kellar, and it will be permanently tied to their lot. Since the resulting parcel was included in the 
previously approved PUD Master Plan, the City cannot issue a building permit on this parcel unless 
an amended PUD Master Plan showing this relatively small parcel as a buildable lot is approved by 
the City. Since Parcel 2023-165 is only 57.74’ wide, it does not meet the minimum lot width 
requirements to be considered a buildable lot in any of the current Residential Zoning Districts.

Owner/ 
Applicant: Parker Townhomes II

Requested 
Action:

Approval of 
Plat of Survey and 
Record of Lot Tie 

Agreement

Location
Southeast corner of 
Parker Boulevard & 

Phillips Street
Size: 7,147 sq. ft.

Zoning: P.U.D.
Proposed 

Use: Non-Buildable Lot



Parker Townhomes II Plat of Survey
February 14, 2024
Page 2 of 2

POS&LotTie-02_2024-02-14_ParkerTownhomesII.docx

In addition to the proposed Plat of Survey, the property owner has submitted the required draft 
Record of Lot Tie Agreement that proposes permanently tying Parcel 2023-165 to the existing lot 
located at 1204 Phillips Street (Lot 35 of Lakeview Acres Plat 2). 
REVIEW COMMENTS:  
Pursuant to our review of Submittal #2 of the Plat of Survey and Record of Lot Tie Agreement, we 
offer the following comments:
Plat of Survey

1. Provide recorded versions, or the Book and Page, of all easements as shown on the approved 
Site Plan, approved by the City of Polk City on May 11, 2015, via Resolution 2015-30, 
including the buffer easement, public water main easement, and detention easement.

2. Provide a recorded version, or the Book and Page, of the Davis Street vacation documents, 
including the Ordinance 2015-500 vacating Right of Way known as Lot B in Parker 
Townhomes.

3. Provide a signed version of the Amended PUD Master Plan as approved April 27, 2015.
Record of Lot Tie Agreement 

The updated Record of Lot Tie Agreement has been provided to the City Attorney for review 
and comment.

RECOMMENDATION:  
Based on the satisfactory resolution of each of the foregoing review comments, we recommend P&Z 
approval of the Parker Townhomes II Plat of Survey, subject to the following:

1. P&Z’s recommendation(s) and comments, if any, addressed prior to this item moving 
forward to City Council for approval.

2. Provision of a signed Record of Lot Tie Agreement following review of the Agreement by 
the City Attorney.

3. Provision of a Recorded copy of the above referenced legal documents, which were required 
as part of the previous Parker Townhomes II site development prior to this item moving 
forward to City Council for approval.

4. Payment in full of all fees and professional billings.



PHILLIPS ST.

A
D

A
M

S 
ST

.

PA
R

K
ER

 B
LV

D
. (8

0'
 R

O
W

)

(50' ROW)

(5
0'

 R
O

W
)

LOT 34

LOT 33

LOT 32

LOT 31 LOT 18

LOT 17

LOT 16

LOT 17

LOT 36LOT 35
PARCEL
2023-165

80
.0

' (
P)

80
.0

' (
P)

80
.0

' (
P)

80
.0

' (
P)

80
.0

' (
P)

80
.0

' (
P)

90
.0

' (
P)

90
.0

' (
P)

125.0' (P)

125' (P)

125.0' (P)

125.0' (P)

125.0' (P)

125.0' (P)

80
.0

' (
P)

80
.0

' (
P)

80
' (

P)

125.0' (P)

80
' (

P)

125.0' (P)

80
.0

' (
P)

125.0' (P)

79
.7

' (
P)

90
.0

' (
P)

10
7.

90
' (

P)

90' (P) 85.07' (P)
9.93' (P)

12
4.

94
' (

P)

12
5'

 (P
)

N
1°

 2
3'

 2
3"

W
  1

28
.8

1'
 (M

)

7,147 SQ.FT ±
0.16 ACRE(S) ±

LOT A

LAKESIDE
PLAT 3

L A K E V I E W  A C R E S  P L A T  2

O F F I C I A L  P L A T  O F  N   1 / 2
S E C T I O N  2

L A K E V I E W  A C R E S  P L A T  2

LOT 37

60.19' (P)

57.74' (R)

S89° 55' 37"E
 57.74' (M)

S87° 26' 42"W
 54.39' (M)

1.

2. 3. 4.

S0
° 0

7'
 3

1"
W

  1
26

.2
7'

 (M
)

S89° 52' 01"E
 89.92' (M)

N89° 58' 28"E
 91.85' (M)

N89° 51' 30"W
90.0' (P)

N89° 51' 30"W
91.07' (P)

N
0°

 0
8'

 3
0"

E 
12

5.
0'

 (P
)

57.74' (R)

T 8 0 N - R 2 5 W

10' PUE BK S PG 716

10
' P

U
E 

BK
 S

 P
G

 7
16

10
' P

U
E 

BK
 S

 P
G

 7
16

12
8.

81
' (

R)

35
' S

ET
BA

C
K

158,206 SQ.FT ±
3.63 ACRE(S) ±

20' BUFFER EASMENT Pelds Design Services

Architecture  |  Engineering  |  Surveying
2323 Dixon Street, Des Moines, Iowa 50316  | PO Box 4626, Des Moines, Iowa 50305 | Ph: 515 265 8196

BENCHMARK:

FILE PATH:

REVISIONS:

DRAWING NO:

BRS
11.7.2023

SCALE: LATEST REVISION:COPYRIGHT DATE: DRAWN BY:

A.BRADFIELD

J:\2023 Projects\23-106 - Plat of Survey - Parker Townhomes - Bruce Lefkow

POLK CITY, IA 50266

PLAT OF SURVEY PARCEL 2023-165
N 1/2 S2-T80N-R25W

TITLE:

---- 23-1061" = 60'

Scale in Feet

-30 0 6030

1" = 60'

SET 1/2" REROD w/ YELLOW
PLASTIC CAP STAMPED #18842

(M)/(P)/(R) MEASURED/PLATTED/RECORDED

PR
EP

AR
ED

 B
Y:

 P
EL

D
S 

D
ES

IG
N

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
 - 

23
23

 D
IX

O
N

 S
TR

EE
T,

 D
ES

 M
O

IN
ES

, I
O

W
A 

50
31

6 
- P

H
. (

51
5)

26
5-

81
96

PL
AT

 O
F 

SU
R

VE
Y

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS LAND SURVEYING DOCUMENT WAS
PREPARED AND THE RELATED WORK WAS PERFORMED BY ME OR
UNDER MY DIRECT PERSONAL SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A
DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR UNDER THE
LAWS OF THE STATE OF IOWA.

___________________________________________
VOLDEMARS LEO PELDS, P.L.S. IA. LIC. NO.18842 DATE

MY LICENSE RENEWAL DATE IS DECEMBER 31, 2023

ADDITIONAL PAGES OR SHEETS COVERED BY THIS SEAL (NONE
UNLESS INDICATED HERE):_______________________________

VOLDEMARS L.

18842
PELDS

IOWA

LIC
EN

SE
D

PR
OF

ES

SIO
NAL

SURVEYOR

ENGINEER&

DN
AL

DATE OF SURVEY:

RECORD INDEX:
LOCATION:
OFFICIAL PLAT OF N 1/2 SECTION 2-T80N-R25W
REQUESTOR:
BRUCE LEFKOW
PROPRIETOR(S):
PARKER TOWNHOMES II
PROPRIETOR ADDRESS:
UNLISTED
PROPRIETOR PHONE:
UNLISTED

SURVEYOR:
VOLDEMARS PELDS
COMPANY:
PELDS DESIGN SERVICES
RETURN TO:
     2323 DIXON STREET
     DES MOINES, IA 50316

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

09.07.2023

± MORE OR LESS

WITH YELLOW CAPWYC

NOTE:
THIS DRAWING IS BEING MADE AVAILABLE BY  PELDS
DESIGN SERVICES (P.D.S.) FOR USE ON THIS PROJECT
IN ACCORDANCE WITH P.D.S. 's AGREEMENT
FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES.
P.D.S. ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY OR LIABILITY
(CONSEQUENTIAL OR OTHERWISE)
FOR ANY USE OF THESE DRAWINGS
(OR ANY PART THEREOF) EXCEPT IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE TERMS
OF SAID AGREEMENT.

NOTE:

ORIENTATION OF THIS BEARING SYSTEM IS IOWA
STATE PLANE SOUTH (NAD 83) THIS SURVEY WAS
PERFORMED USING THE IOWA RTN NETWORK.

This survey was performed without the
benefit of a Title Opinion, therefore all
existing easements may not be shown.

NOTE:

ZONING
PUD PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT

A PART OF LOT 19 OF THE O.P. OF THE N ½ OF SECTION
2-80-25, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
BEGINNING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 35 OF
LAKEVIEW ACRES PLAT 2, AN O.P. RECORDED IN BOOK S,
PAGE 716 OF THE POLK COUNTY IOWA RECORDERS OFFICE;
THENCE SOUTH 00°07'31" WEST ALONG THE WEST LINE OF
SAID LOT 35, A DISTANCE OF 126.27 FEET TO THE
SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 35 ; THENCE SOUTH
87°26'42" WEST A DISTANCE OF 54.39 FEET TO A POINT ON
THE EASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF PARKER
BOULEVARD.;  THENCE NORTH 01°23'23" WEST ALONG
SAID PARKER BOULEVARD RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, A
DISTANCE OF 128.81 FEET TO THE SOUTHERN
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF PHILLIPS STREET; THENCE SOUTH
89°55'37" EAST ALONG THE SOUTHERN RIGHT-OF-WAY
LINE OF SAID PHILLIPS STREET, A DISTANCE OF 57.74 FEET
TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, AND CONTAINING 7,147
SQUARE FEET , MORE OR LESS, ALL BEING IN AND
FORMING A PART OF POLK CITY, POLK COUNTY, IOWA.

FOUND IRON ROD OR PIPE

FOUND CORNER IDENTIFICATION TABLE

CORNER
NO. CORNER TYPE

1 NW COR LOT 35 LAKEVIEW ACRES
PLAT 2 FND 1/2"  IRON ROD WYC #4640

2 SW COR LOT 35 LAKEVIEW ACRES
PLAT 2 FND 1/2" REBAR

3 SW COR LOT 36 LAKEVIEW ACRES
PLAT 2 FND. 1/2" REBAR

4 SW COR LOT 37 LAKEVIEW ACRES
PLAT 2 FND 1/2" REBAR WYC #15219

LOT TIE SYMBOL 

NOTE:
NO BUILDING PERMITS SHALL BE ISSUED FOR A
PRINCIPAL STRUCTURE ON PARCEL 2023-165.
NOTE:
ANY SUBSURFACE DRAINAGE FACILITIES THAT ARE
DISTURBED SHALL BE RESTORED OR REROUTED BY
THE PROPERTY OWNER.

EXISTING TREES

NOTE:
PARCEL 2023-165 SHALL BE PERMANENTLY TIED TO LOT
35 OF LAKEVIEW ACRES PLAT 2 AND SHALL HAVE THE
SAME ADDRESS
NOTE:
NO ADDITIONAL DRIVEWAYS WILL BE ALLOWED ON
PARCEL 2023-165.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYMBOLS LEGEND



PLAT OF SURVEY & SITE PLAN AMENDMENT REVIEW

Date: February 14, 2024 Prepared by: Kathleen Connor
Travis Thornburgh, P.E.

Project: On With Life  Project No.: 123.0424.01

GENERAL INFORMATION:

BACKGROUND:

The Polk City Nursing Home and Rehabilitation Center, highlighted in blue above, was originally 
located on a 3.4-acre parcel on W. Washington Street. The building was constructed in 1976 to serve 
approximately 66 residents. The developer has purchased the adjacent parcel and intends to combine 
the parcels into a single parcel. This Plat of Survey would result in a single, 5.0-acre parcel.

Both existing parcels were rezoned in November 2023 to R-3 (Restricted), bringing the zoning into 
conformance with the existing and proposed use. The zoning restrictions on this parcel limit the uses 
to Nursing Homes, Assisted Care Facilities, Independent Care Facilities, and Group Homes. 

On April 24, 2023, the City Council approved a Site Plan for On With Life, which included updates 
to the existing nursing home building and bringing the project site into conformance with Polk City 
Code.

At this time, the developer is requesting approval of a Plat of Survey that combines two (2) existing 
parcels in a single parcel, thus eliminating the need for a Record of Lot Tie Agreement. The 
developer further requests approval of a Site Plan Amendment that moves the required buffer 
easement, and the associated plantings, to the new parcel boundary instead of the original parcel 
boundary. The Site Plan Amendment proposes no changes in grade or existing plant materials near 

Owner/ 
Applicant: On With Life, Inc.

Requested 
Action:

Approval of Amended Site 
Plan & Plat of Survey

Location 1002 W. Washington St.
Size: 5.00 acres

Zoning: R-3 Multiple-Family 
Residential

Existing 
Use:

Nursing and Rehabilitation 
Center

Proposed 
Use:

In-Patient Skilled Nursing 
Facility 



On With Life
February 14, 2023
Page 2 of 2

SitePlanAmend-02_2024-02-14_OnWithLIfe.docx

the northeast corner of the site. In this area, the existing plant materials will fulfill the buffer 
requirements, but will be maintained and replaced as necessary by this property owner.

REVIEW COMMENTS:   
Plat of Survey
All review comments related to the Plat of Survey have been addressed. 
Site Plan Amendment
All review comments related to the Site Plan Amendment have been addressed.

RECOMMENDATION:  
Based on the satisfactory resolution of each of all review comments, we recommend P&Z approval 
of the Site Plan for On With Life, subject to the following:

1. P&Z’s recommendation(s) and comments, if any, addressed prior to this item moving 
forward to City Council for approval.

2. Council approval of the Amended Buffer Easement in conjunction with Site Plan following 
its review and approval by the City Attorney.

3. The developer shall record the Amended Buffer Easement and provide a recorded copy to the 
City Clerk prior to issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy for On With Life.

4. Council approval of a Buffer Deferral Agreement following its review and approval by the 
City Attorney.

5. Payment in full of all fees and professional billings.



PARCEL '2023-145'

N
00

°3
4'

02
"W

17
2.

77
'(M

)
S0

°1
8'

E 
17

3'
(R

)

N
00

°2
8'

37
"W

14
4.

49
'(M

)
S0

°1
8'

E 
14

4'
(R

)

S0
0°

10
'1

6"
E

14
3.

88
'(M

)
S0

°1
8'

E 
14

4'
(R

)

N00°10'16"W 59.64'

N88°29'07"W 419.00'(M)
S88°23'E 419'(R)

S00°25'42"E 135.92'(M)
N0°23'07"W 135.91'(R)

N
00

°1
8'

52
"W

16
0.

59
'(M

)
N

0°
23

'0
7"

W
16

0.
79

'(R
)

N
00

°2
4'

45
"W

 2
24

.5
8'

(M
)

N
0°

18
'W

 2
22

.5
'(R

)

S88°31'38"E 419.00'(M)
419'(R)

PARCEL '2023-145' DESCRIPTION

PLAT OF SURVEY

LEGEND

DATE OF SURVEY

C
IV

IL
 D

ES
IG

N
 A

D
VA

N
TA

G
E

2301.028

EN
G

IN
EE

R
:

TE
C

H
: 

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
AT

E

PO
LK

 C
IT

Y,
 IO

W
A

1

--
00

/0
0/

00

PH
O

N
E:

 (5
15

) 3
69

-4
40

0

41
21

 N
W

 U
R

BA
N

D
AL

E 
D

R
IV

E
U

R
BA

N
D

AL
E,

 IA
 5

03
22

 

R
EV

IE
W

:

PT
 E

 4
19

' L
O

T 
14

 N
1/

2 
SE

C
 2

-8
0-

25
PL

A
T 

O
F 

SU
R

VE
Y

W. WASHINGTON
AVENUE

EXISTING/ PROPOSED USE

SITE ADDRESS

ZONING

OWNER/APPLICANT

POLK CITY, IOWA

W WASHINGTON AVE

SITE

PARKING BLVD TY
LE

R
 S

T

W BROADWAY ST

INDEX LEGEND

VICINITY MAP

1

NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE COR LOT 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW COR LOT 1 FND 1/2" REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
NW COR LOT 2 FND 1/2" REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE COR SKYVIEW ACRES PLAT 1 FND 1/2" IRON PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE COR LOT 3 FOREST HEIGHTS PLAT 6 FND 1/2" REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE COR LOT 6 FOREST HEIGHTS PLAT 6 FND 1/2" REBAR W/YELLOW PLASTIC CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NW COR LOT 4 FND 1/2" REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE EAST 419 FEET OF LOT 14 OF THE OFFICIAL PLAT OF THE NORTH HALF OF SECTION 2, TOWNSHIP 80 NORTH, RANGE 25 WEST OF THE FIFTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN IN THE CITY OF POLK CITY, POLK COUNTY, IOWA, EXCEPT THE SOUTH 40.00 FEET THEREOF. THE PROPERTY CONTAINS 5.00 ACRES (217,937 SQUARE FEET) AND IS SUBJECT TO ANY AND ALL EASEMENTS OF RECORD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION CORNER AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" REBAR, YELLOW PLASTIC CAP#15980

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORDED BEARING & DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
(UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEASURED BEARING & DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEEDED BEARING & DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUGUST 31, 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE: H:\2023\2301028\DWG\2301028-PLAT OF SURVEY.DWG H:\2023\2301028\DWG\2301028-PLAT OF SURVEY.DWG FILE DATE: 2/8/24  DATE PLOTTED: 2/8/2024 10:15 AM COMMENT:  2/8/24  DATE PLOTTED: 2/8/2024 10:15 AM COMMENT:    DATE PLOTTED: 2/8/2024 10:15 AM COMMENT:  DATE PLOTTED: 2/8/2024 10:15 AM COMMENT:  2/8/2024 10:15 AM COMMENT:  COMMENT:  PLOTTED BY: JON ERDAHL TECH:  ENG: JON ERDAHL TECH:  ENG: TECH:  ENG: ENG: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MICHAEL A. BROONER, P.L.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAGES OR SHEETS COVERED BY THIS SEAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MY LICENSE RENEWAL DATE IS DECEMBER 31, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
MICHAEL A. BROONER 15980

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS LAND SURVEYING DOCUMENT WAS PREPARED AND THE RELATED SURVEY WORK WAS PERFORMED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT PERSONAL SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF IOWA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSE NUMBER 15980

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION: PT. E 419' LOT 14, PT. E 419' LOT 14, O.P. N1/2 SEC 2-80-25 POLK CITY, POLK CO., IA REQUESTOR: ON WITH LIFE ON WITH LIFE PROPRIETOR: ON WITH LIFE ON WITH LIFE 715 SW ANKENY ROAD ANKENY, IA 50023-9798 SURVEYOR: MICHAEL A. BROONER MICHAEL A. BROONER SURVEYOR  COMPANY:  CIVIL DESIGN ADVANTAGE CIVIL DESIGN ADVANTAGE PREPARED BY RETURN TO: CIVIL DESIGN ADVANTAGE CIVIL DESIGN ADVANTAGE 4121 NW URBANDALE DR URBANDALE, IA 50322 PH:515-369-4400

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 1"=80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA ABOVE RESERVED FOR RECORDING STAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT. E 419 FEET LOT 14 OFFICIAL PLAT N1/2 SEC 2-80-25 WARRANTY DEED BK 18243 PG 935

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINT HEIGHTS ESTATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1 JANET AND MICHAEL HROMATKO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2 LORI AND TRENT KIBBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3 THOMAS P TULLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4 CAITLIN AND JOSHUA HUTCHINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5 DENISE M OLSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT. LOT 9 O.P. N1/2 SEC 2-80-25 LEAH G CROCKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 38 FOREST HEIGHTS PLAT 4 LINDA AND RANDALL GIBSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOREST HEIGHTS PLAT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6 LINDA AND RANDALL GIBSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4 ANTHONY AND DANA CAPALDO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3 LAURA LUKENBILL AND SCOTT CONWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2 MBLP LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1 DAN AND MIREILLE GOLBUFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOREST HEIGHTS PLAT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 46 LINDA PROPSTEIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 47 NORMA J BIEGGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 48 DEREK AND KATHRYN KRITSCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 49 CAROLYN AND TERRY HAGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 50 JUANITA MOORE AND PARISH ROSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT. E 419 FEET LOT 14 OFFICIAL PLAT N1/2 SEC 2-80-25 SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED BK 19308 PG 748

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 5/8" REBAR 1.0' NORTH AND 4.8' WEST OF CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NW COR LOT 7 FND 1/2" REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 5/8" REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING: NURSING AND REHABILITATION CENTER PROPOSED: INPATIENT SKILLED NURSING FACILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-3 MULTIPLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON WITH LIFE 715 SW ANKENY ROAD ANKENY, IA 50023-9798 CONTACT: JEAN SHELTON JEAN.SHELTON@ONWITHLIFE.ORG PH: (515) 289-9613

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NOT TO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1002 W. WASHINGTON AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1 SKYVIEW ACRES PLAT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 7 LAKEVIEW ACRES PLAT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 20 SKYVIEW ACRES PLAT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW COR LOT 13 OFFICIAL PLAT N1/2 SEC 2-80-25 FND STUBBY NAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE COR LOT 14 OFFICIAL PLAT N1/2 SEC 2-80-25 FND  CUT 'X'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCEPT SOUTH 40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
124.9'(M) 125'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE COR LOT 4 FND 1/2" REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
NW COR LOT 50 FND 1/2" REBAR W/YELLOW PLASTIC CAP #12846

AutoCAD SHX Text
NW COR LOT 49 FND 1/2" REBAR W/YELLOW PLASTIC CAP #12846

AutoCAD SHX Text
NW COR LOT 47 FND 1/2" REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.	ALL DRIVEWAYS ON THE RESULTING PARCEL SHALL BE PAVED.ALL DRIVEWAYS ON THE RESULTING PARCEL SHALL BE PAVED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' BUILDING  SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' BUILDING  SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' BUILDING  SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' BUILDING  SETBACK



On With Life

UTILITY WARNING

INDEX   OF   SHEETS GENERAL   LEGEND

On With Life

SITE PLAN FOR:

POLK CITY, IOWA

l l l l l l

www.iowaonecall.com
1-800-292-8989

ONE CALL
IOWA
ONE CALL

Know what's
before you dig.

below.
Call

O
N

 W
IT

H
 L

IF
E 

- 2
30

1.
02

8

4121 NW URBANDALE DRIVE, URBANDALE, IA 50322
PH: (515) 369-4400

CIVIL DESIGN ADVANTAGE

EXISTING/ PROPOSED USE

DEVELOPMENT SUMMARY

SUBMITTAL DATES

ARCHITECT

PROJECT SITE ADDRESS

SURVEYOR

ZONINGOWNER/APPLICANT

VICINITY   MAP

ENGINEER

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

” 

” ” 

” 

DATE OF SURVEY

BENCHMARKS

POLK CITY, IOWA

W WASHINGTON AVE

SITE

PARKING BLVD TY
LE

R
 S

T

W BROADWAY ST



bnd

N
00

°3
4'

02
"W

17
2.

77
'(M

)
S0

°1
8'

E 
17

3'
(R

)

N
00

°2
8'

37
"W

14
4.

49
'(M

)
S0

°1
8'

E 
14

4'
(R

)

S0
0°

10
'1

6"
E

14
3.

88
'(M

)
S0

°1
8'

E 
14

4'
(R

)

N00°10'16"W 59.64'

N88°29'07"W 419.00'(M)
S88°23'E 419'(R)

S00°25'42"E 135.92'(M)
N0°23'07"W 135.91'(R)

N
00

°1
8'

52
"W

16
0.

59
'(M

)
N

0°
23

'0
7"

W
16

0.
79

'(R
)

S88°31'38"E 419.00'(M)
419'(R)

N
00

°2
4'

45
"W

 2
24

.5
8'

(M
)

N
0°

18
'W

 2
22

.5
'(R

)

EXISTING
BUILDING
±1,026 SF

W. WASHINGTON AVE.

EXISTING
BUILDING
±20,205 SF

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
R

AF
TE

D
:

EN
G

IN
EE

R
:

C
IV

IL
 D

ES
IG

N
 A

D
VA

N
TA

G
E

AD
D

EN
D

U
M

 #
1

05
/1

9/
20

23

D
AT

E

PH
O

N
E:

 (5
15

) 3
69

-4
40

0 
  F

AX
: (

51
5)

 3
69

-4
41

0

41
21

 N
W

 U
R

BA
N

D
AL

E 
D

R
IV

E
U

R
BA

N
D

AL
E,

 IA
 5

03
22

2301.028

04/25/2023
DATE:

SHEET NUMBER:

O
N

 W
IT

H
 L

IF
E

PO
LK

 C
IT

Y,
 IO

W
A

AD
D

EN
D

U
M

 #
2

05
/2

3/
20

23
AS

I #
1

06
/3

0/
20

23
AM

EN
D

M
EN

T
02

/0
9/

20
24

C1.1

TO
PO

G
R

A
PH

IC
 S

U
R

VE
Y/

D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 

DEMOLITION NOTES

TRAFFIC CONTROL NOTES



10' PARKING SETBACK

30' BUILDING SETBACK

10
' P

A
R

K
IN

G
 S

ET
B

A
C

K

10
' P

A
R

K
IN

G
 S

ET
B

A
C

K

10' PARKING SETBACK

40' BUILDING SETBACK

8'
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ET
B

A
C

K

8'
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ET
B

A
C

K

EXISTING
BUILDING
±1,026 SF

W. WASHINGTON AVE.

EXISTING
BUILDING
±20,205 SF

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
R

AF
TE

D
:

EN
G

IN
EE

R
:

C
IV

IL
 D

ES
IG

N
 A

D
VA

N
TA

G
E

AD
D

EN
D

U
M

 #
1

05
/1

9/
20

23

D
AT

E

PH
O

N
E:

 (5
15

) 3
69

-4
40

0 
  F

AX
: (

51
5)

 3
69

-4
41

0

41
21

 N
W

 U
R

BA
N

D
AL

E 
D

R
IV

E
U

R
BA

N
D

AL
E,

 IA
 5

03
22

2301.028

04/25/2023
DATE:

SHEET NUMBER:

O
N

 W
IT

H
 L

IF
E

PO
LK

 C
IT

Y,
 IO

W
A

AD
D

EN
D

U
M

 #
2

05
/2

3/
20

23
AS

I #
1

06
/3

0/
20

23
AM

EN
D

M
EN

T
02

/0
9/

20
24

C2.1

D
IM

EN
SI

O
N

 P
LA

N

GENERAL NOTES

PAVEMENT THICKNESS



EXISTING BUILDING
±1,026 SF

EX FFE=961.91

W. WASHINGTON AVE.

EXISTING BUILDING
±20,205 SF

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
R

AF
TE

D
:

EN
G

IN
EE

R
:

C
IV

IL
 D

ES
IG

N
 A

D
VA

N
TA

G
E

AD
D

EN
D

U
M

 #
1

05
/1

9/
20

23

D
AT

E

PH
O

N
E:

 (5
15

) 3
69

-4
40

0 
  F

AX
: (

51
5)

 3
69

-4
41

0

41
21

 N
W

 U
R

BA
N

D
AL

E 
D

R
IV

E
U

R
BA

N
D

AL
E,

 IA
 5

03
22

2301.028

04/25/2023
DATE:

SHEET NUMBER:

O
N

 W
IT

H
 L

IF
E

PO
LK

 C
IT

Y,
 IO

W
A

AD
D

EN
D

U
M

 #
2

05
/2

3/
20

23
AS

I #
1

06
/3

0/
20

23
AM

EN
D

M
EN

T
02

/0
9/

20
24

C3.1

G
R

A
D

IN
G

 P
LA

N

GRADING NOTES

1 ENLARGEMENT #1

2 ENLARGEMENT #2

3 ENLARGEMENT #3



EXISTING BUILDING
±1,026 SF

l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l

l

l

lllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll

l

l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l

l

l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l

20
0' 

HY
DR

AN
T 

RA
DI

US

200' HYDRANT RADIUS

200' HYDRANT RADIUS

20
0' 

HY
DR

AN
T 

RA
DI

US

200' HYDRANT RADIUS

200' HYDRANT RADIUS

20
0' 

HY
DR

AN
T 

RA
DI

US

W. WASHINGTON AVE.

EXISTING BUILDING
±20,205 SF

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
R

AF
TE

D
:

EN
G

IN
EE

R
:

C
IV

IL
 D

ES
IG

N
 A

D
VA

N
TA

G
E

AD
D

EN
D

U
M

 #
1

05
/1

9/
20

23

D
AT

E

PH
O

N
E:

 (5
15

) 3
69

-4
40

0 
  F

AX
: (

51
5)

 3
69

-4
41

0

41
21

 N
W

 U
R

BA
N

D
AL

E 
D

R
IV

E
U

R
BA

N
D

AL
E,

 IA
 5

03
22

2301.028

04/25/2023
DATE:

SHEET NUMBER:

O
N

 W
IT

H
 L

IF
E

PO
LK

 C
IT

Y,
 IO

W
A

AD
D

EN
D

U
M

 #
2

05
/2

3/
20

23
AS

I #
1

06
/3

0/
20

23
AM

EN
D

M
EN

T
02

/0
9/

20
24

C4.1

U
TI

LI
TY

 P
LA

N

UTILITY NOTES



R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
R

AF
TE

D
:

EN
G

IN
EE

R
:

C
IV

IL
 D

ES
IG

N
 A

D
VA

N
TA

G
E

AD
D

EN
D

U
M

 #
1

05
/1

9/
20

23

D
AT

E

PH
O

N
E:

 (5
15

) 3
69

-4
40

0 
  F

AX
: (

51
5)

 3
69

-4
41

0

41
21

 N
W

 U
R

BA
N

D
AL

E 
D

R
IV

E
U

R
BA

N
D

AL
E,

 IA
 5

03
22

2301.028

04/25/2023
DATE:

SHEET NUMBER:

O
N

 W
IT

H
 L

IF
E

PO
LK

 C
IT

Y,
 IO

W
A

AD
D

EN
D

U
M

 #
2

05
/2

3/
20

23
AS

I #
1

06
/3

0/
20

23
AM

EN
D

M
EN

T
02

/0
9/

20
24

C5.1

D
ET

A
IL

S

1 CONCRETE DRIVEWAY TYPE B

3 PCC SIDEWALK4 STANDARD DUTY PCC PAVING5 HEAVY DUTY PCC PAVING

10 INTEGRAL 6" STANDARD CURB

2 CURB RAMPS GENERAL SECTION

7 GENERAL FEATURES OF AN ACCESSIBLE SIDEWALK

9 ACCESSIBLE PARKING SIGN 6 CURB RAMPS OUTSIDE OF INTERSECTION RADIUS

8 P.C.C. WHEELSTOP
PLAN

48
60
72
84
96

24
36
42
48
60

18
24
30
36
42

Maximum Pipe Diameter
(inches) for 2 Pipes

At 180
Separation

At 90
Separation

TYPICAL SECTION

Manhole
Diameter
(inches)

11 SW-301 CIRCULAR SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE



R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
R

AF
TE

D
:

EN
G

IN
EE

R
:

C
IV

IL
 D

ES
IG

N
 A

D
VA

N
TA

G
E

AD
D

EN
D

U
M

 #
1

05
/1

9/
20

23

D
AT

E

PH
O

N
E:

 (5
15

) 3
69

-4
40

0 
  F

AX
: (

51
5)

 3
69

-4
41

0

41
21

 N
W

 U
R

BA
N

D
AL

E 
D

R
IV

E
U

R
BA

N
D

AL
E,

 IA
 5

03
22

2301.028

04/25/2023
DATE:

SHEET NUMBER:

O
N

 W
IT

H
 L

IF
E

PO
LK

 C
IT

Y,
 IO

W
A

AD
D

EN
D

U
M

 #
2

05
/2

3/
20

23
AS

I #
1

06
/3

0/
20

23
AM

EN
D

M
EN

T
02

/0
9/

20
24

C5.2

D
ET

A
IL

S

2 CONCRETE WASHOUT

1 CORRUGATED METAL PIPE APRON3 METAL FLARED END SECTION AND FOOTING 5 WM-201 FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

4 SILT FENCE

LOCATION STATION

ALTERNATE PLAN

TYPICAL PLAN

TYPICAL SECTION

6 VINYL FENCE



EXISTING
BUILDING
±1,026 SF

W. WASHINGTON AVE.

EXISTING
BUILDING
±20,205 SF

PLANT SCHEDULE SITE

PLANT SCHEDULE BUFFER

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
R

AF
TE

D
:

EN
G

IN
EE

R
:

C
IV

IL
 D

ES
IG

N
 A

D
VA

N
TA

G
E

AD
D

EN
D

U
M

 #
1

05
/1

9/
20

23

D
AT

E

PH
O

N
E:

 (5
15

) 3
69

-4
40

0 
  F

AX
: (

51
5)

 3
69

-4
41

0

41
21

 N
W

 U
R

BA
N

D
AL

E 
D

R
IV

E
U

R
BA

N
D

AL
E,

 IA
 5

03
22

2301.028

04/25/2023
DATE:

SHEET NUMBER:

O
N

 W
IT

H
 L

IF
E

PO
LK

 C
IT

Y,
 IO

W
A

AD
D

EN
D

U
M

 #
2

05
/2

3/
20

23
AS

I #
1

06
/3

0/
20

23
AM

EN
D

M
EN

T
02

/0
9/

20
24

L1.1

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

LANDSCAPE NOTES

LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENTS

LEGEND



EXISTING BUILDING
±20,205 SF

® 

™ ™ 
™ 

PLANT SCHEDULE FRONTAGE LANDSCAPE

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
R

AF
TE

D
:

EN
G

IN
EE

R
:

C
IV

IL
 D

ES
IG

N
 A

D
VA

N
TA

G
E

AD
D

EN
D

U
M

 #
1

05
/1

9/
20

23

D
AT

E

PH
O

N
E:

 (5
15

) 3
69

-4
40

0 
  F

AX
: (

51
5)

 3
69

-4
41

0

41
21

 N
W

 U
R

BA
N

D
AL

E 
D

R
IV

E
U

R
BA

N
D

AL
E,

 IA
 5

03
22

2301.028

04/25/2023
DATE:

SHEET NUMBER:

O
N

 W
IT

H
 L

IF
E

PO
LK

 C
IT

Y,
 IO

W
A

AD
D

EN
D

U
M

 #
2

05
/2

3/
20

23
AS

I #
1

06
/3

0/
20

23
AM

EN
D

M
EN

T
02

/0
9/

20
24

L1.2

FR
O

N
TA

G
E 

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N



R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
R

AF
TE

D
:

EN
G

IN
EE

R
:

C
IV

IL
 D

ES
IG

N
 A

D
VA

N
TA

G
E

AD
D

EN
D

U
M

 #
1

05
/1

9/
20

23

D
AT

E

PH
O

N
E:

 (5
15

) 3
69

-4
40

0 
  F

AX
: (

51
5)

 3
69

-4
41

0

41
21

 N
W

 U
R

BA
N

D
AL

E 
D

R
IV

E
U

R
BA

N
D

AL
E,

 IA
 5

03
22

2301.028

04/25/2023
DATE:

SHEET NUMBER:

O
N

 W
IT

H
 L

IF
E

PO
LK

 C
IT

Y,
 IO

W
A

AD
D

EN
D

U
M

 #
2

05
/2

3/
20

23
AS

I #
1

06
/3

0/
20

23
AM

EN
D

M
EN

T
02

/0
9/

20
24

L2.1

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 D
ET

A
IL

S

3 DECIDUOUS TREE PLANTING

1 SHRUB PLANTING

2 CONIFEROUS TREE PLANTING



PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ZONING DISTRICTS 

Date: February 12, 2024 Prepared by: Kathleen Connor, Planner
Travis D. Thornburgh, P.E.

Project: Zoning Districts Update Project No.:  124.0001.01

At its November 2023 meeting, the Planning & Zoning Commission discussed and reviewed 
several “cleanup rezonings” located in and around Polk City related to the GF-1 zoning district. 
At this meeting, the Planning & Zoning Commission recommended City Council initiate the 
following rezonings, as the subject properties currently bear a zoning district that do not match 
their current or intended uses:
Area #1: 516 N. 3rd Street (Property is Currently Zoned GF-1)
Immediately north of a vacant, 
City owned parcel on N. 3rd 
Street, and south of the 
Tournament Club of Iowa 
Maintenance Facility, lies a single-
family home that is zoned GF-1. 
We have been unable to ascertain 
why it is zoned in this manner. The 
Future Land Use Plan designates 
this parcel as low density 
residential, with commercial to the 
north and civic to the south. 
Rezoning this property to R-1 
would help bring this home into 
compliance.
Area #2: Portions of 6 Lots Along Hillcrest Drive (Currently Zoned GF-1)

A GF-1 zoning district is located in the rear yards of 
privately-owned residences on the east side of 
Hillcrest Drive (405-421) and on the north side of 
1201 W. Washington Avenue. We do not have any 
knowledge as to why this area is zoned GF-1 but, 
since it abuts the old nursing home property, it is 
possible this GF-1 zoning was also used as a buffer to 
the more intense use. However, since the GF-1 
“buffer” is located on the properties that are to receive 
the benefit of said buffer, there does not appear to be 
any benefit to the homeowners. In addition, GF-1 
zoning may limit the use and enjoyment of these rear 
yards by restricting certain structures. For example, 

accessory structures are not permitted unless they are incidental to permitted principal uses. GF-
1 zoning districts do not allow residential uses, so accessory structures incidental to residential u



Proposed Amendments to Zoning Districts
February 12, 2024
Page 2 of 3

Memo_2024-02-12_CleanUpRezonings.docx

ses would not be allowed. As a result, garden sheds should not be permitted in this GF-1 
district, even though there appears to be at least one such structure. In this case, rezoning to R-1 
would help bring these lots into compliance and reflect the current use of these parcels. 

Area #3: 106 S. 3rd Street (Property is Currently Zoned C-1)
Immediately northeast of the existing 
City Hall along S. 3rd Street lies the 
Masonic Lodge that currently bears a 
C-1 zoning district. This building is 
located directly adjacent to the Polk 
City Square, and as such does not 
have a dedicated parking facility on-
site. Rezoning this property to C-TS 
would help bring this area into 
compliance, applying a zoning 
designation that matches the current 
use of this parcel, and would rezone 
the last remaining C-1 district that 
exists with Square frontage. 

Area #4: City Hall Parking Lot on W. Broadway Street (Property is Current Zoned C-1) 
Located at the intersection of W. 
Broadway Street and S. 4th Street, the 
existing paved parking lot is owned 
by the City of Polk City and currently 
bears a C-1 (Commercial) 
Designation. This parking lot 
functions as an overflow parking 
facility for the Polk City Fire 
Department, current Polk City City 
Hall, and the Polk City Square and is 
maintained by the City of Polk City. 
As such, this parking lot functions as 
a municipal facility and it is our belief 
that the GF-1 designation is more 
applicable than its current C-1 zoning. 
This rezoning also includes the alley 
parcels adjacent to the parking lot.



Proposed Amendments to Zoning Districts
February 12, 2024
Page 3 of 3

Memo_2024-02-12_CleanUpRezonings.docx

Area #5: 1500 & 1600 W. Broadway Street (Property is Currently Zoned C-2) 
The Polk City Public Library, located at 
1500 W. Broadway Street, and the lot at 
1600 W. Broadway Street located directly 
adjacent to the library that the City 
recently purchased are both currently 
zoned with the C-2 (Commercial) 
designation (outlined in blue to the left). It 
is our understanding that the intended use 
for the lot at 1600 W. Broadway Street is 
an expansion of municipal facilities. 
Rezoning of these parcels to the GF-1 
designation would bring the current use of 
1500 W. Broadway Street (Public 
Library) and the intended use of 1600 W. 
Broadway Street (Future Municipal 
Facility) into compliance.

RECOMMENDATION:
The Planning & Zoning Commission and City Staff recommend the City Council initiate the 
rezonings as described above.
As usual, the property owners within 250’ of the rezoning areas have would been notified of the 
February Planning & Zoning meeting and will again be notified should Council choose to 
initiate these rezonings and set the Public Hearing at the City Council meeting so they can 
provide their input on the rezoning.



V8iColorHalfWeightPDF.pltcfg

1/25/2024 tthornburgh

P:\Polk_City\2024\Building-Development\GF-1Rezonings\RezoningSketch.dgn

01/24/2024

250' Rezoning Buffer

Polk City, IowaFEET

0 60 120
Lots Along Hillcrest Drive

W. WASHINGTON AVENUE

BEL AIRE ROAD

H
IL

L
C

R
E

S
T
 

D
R
IV

E

28

25

23

21

19

16

15

8

2
3 4 5 6

7

14131211109

17

20

22

24

26

29 30 31

27

18

32
33 34

35

36

1

AREA #2

DISTRICT

R-1 ZONING

PROPOSED



V8iColorHalfWeightPDF.pltcfg

1/25/2024 tthornburgh

P:\Polk_City\2024\Building-Development\GF-1Rezonings\RezoningSketch.dgn

01/24/2024

250' Rezoning Buffer

Polk City, IowaFEET

0 60 120 516 N. 3rd Street

N
. 3

R
D
 

S
T

R
E

E
T

E. MADISON DRIVE

1

2

9
7

6

5

8

3

4

AREA #3

DISTRICT

R-1 ZONING

PROPOSED



V8iColorHalfWeightPDF.pltcfg

1/25/2024 tthornburgh

P:\Polk_City\2024\Building-Development\GF-1Rezonings\RezoningSketch.dgn

01/24/2024

250' Rezoning Buffer

Polk City, IowaFEET

0 60 120
1500 & 1600 W. Broadway Street

W. BROADWAY STREET

W
. 

P
A

R
K

E
R
 

B
O

U
L

E
V

A
R

D

W. 
JESTER P

ARK DRIV
E

3

4

6

10

12

11

59

58

57

56

55

9

8

7

5

2

1

39

54

13

14-38

40-53

AREA #4

DISTRICT

GF-1 ZONING

PROPOSED



V8iColorHalfWeightPDF.pltcfg

1/25/2024 tthornburgh

P:\Polk_City\2024\Building-Development\GF-1Rezonings\RezoningSketch.dgn

01/24/2024

250' Rezoning Buffer

Polk City, IowaFEET

0 60 120
City Parking Lot

N
. 
3

R
D
 
S
T

R
E
E
T

W
. V

A
N
 

D
O

R
N
 
S
T
R
E
E
T

E
. B

R
O

A
D

W
A
Y
 
S
T
R
E
E
T

W
. B

R
O

A
D

W
A
Y
 
S
T
R
E
E
T

19

14

7

8

9

16

15

11

17

12

23

20

22

27

35

26

33

34

1

2

3

4

5

6 13

18

24

10

21

28

29

30

31

41

40

39

38

37

3632

25

42

AREA #5

DISTRICT

GF-1 ZONING

PROPOSED



V8iColorHalfWeightPDF.pltcfg

1/25/2024 tthornburgh

P:\Polk_City\2024\Building-Development\GF-1Rezonings\RezoningSketch.dgn

01/24/2024

250' Rezoning Buffer

Polk City, IowaFEET

0 60 120
Masonic Lodge

N
. 
3

R
D
 
S
T

R
E
E
T

W
. V

A
N
 

D
O

R
N
 
S
T
R
E
E
T

E
. B

R
O

A
D

W
A
Y
 
S
T
R
E
E
T

W
. B

R
O

A
D

W
A
Y
 
S
T
R
E
E
T

14

8

4

15

21

22

9

10

12

6

5

7

11

19

23

13

20

25

26

27

28

29

18

17

16

3

2

1

24

AREA 5a

ZONING DISTRICT

PROPOSED C-TS


	PZ Agenda -02.19.24
	January 18 2024 minutes PZ
	P&ZPacket_2024-02-19_ParkerTownhomesPOS
	POS&LotTie-02_2024-02-14_ParkerTownhomesII
	SITE PLAN AND PLAT OF SURVEY REVIEW

	POS 23-106 
	C-003


	P&ZPackets_2024-02-19_OWLPlatofSurvey&SPA
	SitePlanAmend-02_2024-02-14_OnWithLIfe
	PLAT OF SURVEY & SITE PLAN AMENDMENT REVIEW

	On With Life Plat of Survey 2024-02-08
	Plat of Survey-11x17

	On With Life Amendment 2024-02-09
	8 2301028-Site - COVER
	1 2301028-Site - C1.1 TOPO-DEMO
	2 2301028-Site - C2.1 DIM
	3 2301028-Site - C3.1 GRADE
	4 2301028-Site - C4.1 UTILITY
	5 2301028-Site - C5.1 DETAILS
	C5.2 DETAILS
	6 2301028-Site - L1.1 LANDSCAPE
	2301028-Site - L1.2 LANDSCAPE FRONTAGE
	7 2301028-Site - L2.1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS


	Memo_2024-02-12_CleanUpRezonings
	PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ZONING DISTRICTS

	Exhibit_2024-01-24_GF-1RezoningSketches
	RezoningSketch-HillcrestDrive-000
	RezoningSketch-516N3rd-000
	RezoningSketch-PublicLibrary-000
	RezoningSketch-ParkingLot-000
	RezoningSketch-MasonicLodge-000


